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 Just as there are different words for ‘the’ and ‘a’ in French which show us whether a noun is masculine or feminine, there are different words 

for ‘my’ and ‘your’ as well.  There are three words for my mon, ma and mes.  The extra version is used with plural nouns.  The three words for 

‘your’ are ton, ta and tes.  Can you see a pattern?  It is the noun which comes after the word for my and your which helps us decide which 

version to use, NOT if we are male or female. 

ma / ta..  my/your… 

mère   mum 

(grande/petite) soeur  (big/little) sister 

tante   aunt 

grand-mère  grandma 

cousine  cousin (girl) 
 

s’appelle…  is called… 

a … ans  is … years old 

 

mon / ton..  my/your… 

père   dad 

(grand/petit) frère (big/little) brother 

oncle   uncle 

grand-père  granddad 

cousin   cousin (boy) 
 

s’appelle…  is called… 

a … ans  is … years old 

 

 

mes / tes..  my/your… 

parents  parents 

soeurs     sisters 

frères     brothers 

tantes   aunts 

oncles   uncles 

grand-mères  grandmas 

grand-pères  granddads 

grands-parents grandparents 

cousins  cousins  

cousines  cousins (girls only) 
 

s’appellent…  are called… 

As-tu des frères ou des souers? 

  Have you any brothers or sisters? 

J’ai …    I have … 

un frère   a brother 

une soeur   a sister 

un frère et une sœur  a brother and a sister 

 

deux frères   2 brothers 

trois soeurs   3 sisters 

 

une grande famille  a big family 

une petite famille  a small family 

 

Il y a six personnes dans ma famille. 

 There are 6 people in my family. 

 

Je n’ai pas de…   I don’t have any… 

…frères    brothers 

…soeurs    sisters 

…frères et soeurs  brothers and sisters 

 

 

trente  30 

quarante  40 

cinquante  50 

soixante  60 

soixante-dix  70 (60+10) 

soixante-quinze 75 (60+15) 

quatre-vingts 80 (4x20) 

quatre-vingt-quatre  84 

quatre-vingt-dix 90 

quatre-vingt-seize 96 

cent   100 
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Wie bist du?    What are you like? 

faul                               lazy 

freundlich                     friendly 

intelligent                    intelligent 

kreativ                         creative 

launisch                        moody 

laut                              loud 

lustig                           funny 

musikalisch                  musical 

sportlich                      sporty 

 

  Sein – To be! 

 

Ich bin  I am… 

Du bist  You are… 

Er ist   He is… 

Sie ist  She is… 

 

 

 

Unlike in French, German adjectives 

do not change spelling no matter who 

you are describing. 

 

Bob ist intelligent. 

Julia ist intelligent. 

German Topic 2 

Adjectives and nouns 

conjunctions 

Nouns 
All nouns in German start with a capital 

letter and also have a gender: masculine, 

feminine or neuter. You have to learn the 

gender as well as the word in German 

This means that there are different words 

used for ‘the’ or ‘a’ depending on the gender 

of the noun. 

 Apfel is masculine → der Apfel 

Banane is feminine → die Banane 

Pferd is neuter → das Pferd 

Lieblingssachen            Favourite things 

Mein Lieblingssport ist …  My favourite sport is.. 

Mein Lieblingsmonat ist ..   

                                      My favourite month is … 

Meine Lieblingsmusik ist  

                                       My favourite music is … 

Meine Lieblingszahl ist … 

                                    My favourite number is ... 

Meine Lieblingssendung ist …  

                              My favourite programme is ... 

Meine Lieblingsfußballmannschaft ist …  

                           My favourite football team is... 

Mein Lieblingsspiel ist ...My favourite game is ... 

Mein Lieblingsland ist ... My favourite country is ... 

Mein Lieblingsauto ist ... My favourite car is ... 

Was ist dein Lieblingssport?   

                           What’s your favourite sport? 

Was ist deine Lieblingszahl? 

                          What’s your favourite number? 

Was ist dein Lieblingsland? 

                          What’s your favourite country? 

Ich habe …    I have … 

einen Computer  a computer 

einen iPod   an iPod 

einen Fußball   a football 

eine Gitarre   a guitar 

eine Wii   a Wii 

eine Schlange  a snake 

ein Handy   a mobile phone 

ein Keyboard  a keyboard 

ein Skateboard  a skateboard 

 

sehr     very 

ziemlich   quite/fairly 

nicht    not 

e.g. Ich bin sehr laut aber nicht faul. 

Ich bin nicht lustig und ziemlich launisch. 



 

    Haben – To have 

 

Ich habe  I have… 

Du hast  You have… 

Er hat   He has… 

Sie hat  She has… 



 

Die Zahlen 20–100  

zwanzig twenty 

dreißig  thirty 

vierzig  forty 

fünfzig fifty 

sechzig sixty 

siebzig  seventy 

achtzig eighty 

hundert hundred 

einundzwanzig twenty-one 

zweiundzwanzig twenty-two 

Wann hast du Geburtstag?   When is your birthday? 

Wann hat dein Vater Geburtstag?  When is your father’s birthday? 

Wann hat deine Mutter Geburtstag? When is your mother’s birthday? 

Descriptions 

Er/Sie hat …  He/She has ... 

schwarze Haare    black hair 

braune Haare        brown hair 

blonde Haare blonde hair 

rote Haare      red hair 

kurze Haare      short hair 

lange Haare     long hair 

mittellange Haare mid-length 

blaue Augen     blue eyes 

braune Augen   brown eyes 

grüneAugen      green eyes 

graue Augen  grey eyes 

Meine Familie   My family 

Es gibt … Personen in There are ... people in my family. 

     meiner Familie.  

meine Mutter    my mother 

mein Vater    my father 

mein Bruder    my brother 

mein Stiefbruder/Halbbruder my stepbrother/ half-brother 

meine Schwester   my sister 

meine Stiefschwester/Halbschwester my stepsister/half-sister 

meine Eltern    my parents 

meine Großeltern   my grandparents 

Hast du Geschwister? Have you any brothers and sisters? 

Ich habe zwei Brüder.  I have two brothers. 

Ich habe drei Schwestern.  I have three sisters. 

Ich bin Einzelkind.   I am an only child. 

Ich habe keine Geschwister. I have no brothers and sisters. 

und and 

aber but 

oder  or 

 

ziemlich = 

fairly, quite 

sehr = very 



 

 
Bist du sportlich? Are you sporty? 

 

Was spielst du? What do you play? 

Ich spiele …         I play ... 

Ich spiele *sehr gern ...       I really like playing 

... 

Ich spiele *gern ...        I like playing ... 

Ich spiele *ziemlich gern ... I quite like playing ... 

Ich spiele *nicht gern …      I don’t like playing ... 

Badminton   badminton 

Basketball   basketball 

Eishockey   ice hockey 

Fußball    football 

Handball   handball 

Tennis    tennis 

Tischtennis   table tennis 

Volleyball   volleyball 

Wasserball   water polo 

Rugby    rugby 

Golf    golf 

 
Was machst du gern? What do you like doing? 

Was machst du gern? What do you like doing? 

* gern / nicht gern etc. 

Ich fahre * Rad.      I ride my bike. 

Ich fahre * Skateboard.   I go skateboarding. 

Ich fahre* Ski.                  I ski. 

Ich fahre * Snowboard.    I snowboard. 

Ich lese*.       I read. 

Ich mache* Judo.      I do judo. 

Ich mache * Karate.      I do karate. 

Ich reite*.                  I go horse riding. 

Ich schwimme*.      I swim. 

Ich sehe* fern.       I watch TV. 

Ich spiele * Gitarre.       I play the guitar. 

Ich tanze*.                   I dance. 

 

Wie findest du das? What do you think of it? 

Ich finde es …  I think it’s … 

Es ist …  It’s …  

irre   amazing 

super   super 

toll   great 

cool   cool 

gut   good 

nicht schlecht  not bad 

okay   okay 

langweilig  boring  

nervig   annoying 

stinklangweilig  deadly boring 

furchtbar  awful 

 

Verbs e.g. spielen - to play 

Most German verbs end in –en in a dictionary.  

This form is called the INFINITIVE.  Before a 

verb can be used in a sentence you need to make 

some changes. 

1 Take off the –en   e.g. spiel  

This form is known as the STEM 

2 Say who is doing the activity  

      e.g. ich – I  

du – you  

(3rd person)er/sie – he/she 

wir – we 

(plural) sie – they 

3 Add the correct ending to the stem  

Ich + e → Ich spiele 

Du + st → Du spielst 

Er/sie/one person + t → Meine Mutter spielt  

Wir / more than 1 person + en → wir spielen 

Fred und Martin spielen 

 

Was machst du in deiner Freizeit?  

What do you do in your free time? 

Ich chille*.  I chill. 

Ich esse* Pizza oder Hamburger. 

I eat pizza or 

hamburgers. 

Ich gehe* einkaufen. I go shopping. 

Ich gehe* ins Kino. I go to the cinema. 

Ich gehe* in den Park. I go to the park. 

Ich gehe* in die Stadt. I go into town. 

Ich höre* Musik. I listen to music. 

Ich mache* Sport. I do sport. 

Ich spiele* Xbox oder Wii.  

I play Xbox or on the Wii. 

 

To give your opinion of these activities you can 

add *gern /sehr gern /ziemlich gern /nicht gern 

Irregular verbs 

Some verbs change the stem when we say ‘du’ or 

talk about what one person is doing.  We need to 

learn which stems change and how. 

 

sehen (to watch) → du siehst  / Mark sieht 

lesen (to read) → du liest / Martina liest 

fahren (to go) → du fährst / Eva fährt 

essen (to eat) → du isst / Mein Vater isst 

 

When I talk about me the verb ends in –e 

For he or she the -e changes to a –t 

For us or them the verb ends -en  

Don’t forget to du-st! 

German Topic 5 leisure, opinions and verbs 


